Question and Answer
Youth Mental Health Counseling Services 
2016 Request for Proposal

	
	Program Area
	Question
	Answer

	1
	YMHC
	Can an agency have a case manager assigned for care coordination?
	Care coordination was a proposed concept from the community engagement process and is included in this RFP as an optional program component. Applicants should still emphasize the core service program components stated on pg.11 of the Guidelines document.

	2
	YMHC
	What is the definition for insufficient medical coverage for treatment for the target population? Is high out of pocket expenses or a high deductible acceptable? 
	Insufficient medical coverage means that the individual or family does not have coverage for mental health services or that the deductible is so high that it would jeopardize their ability to meet daily expenses. 


	3
	YMHC
	Are the insurance qualifiers the same as the contracts now? 
	The insurance qualifiers remain the same as in the current contract standards. 


	4
	YMHC
	Can a child over 13 can access service without parental approval? 

	Children over 13 years of age may seek mental health services without the knowledge of their parents. To encourage their access to mental health services, they would be eligible for services under this fund source even if their parents have insurance coverage. 

	5
	YMHC
	What about youth who qualify for Medicaid or some other insurance but experience difficulty in their access to care? Do the participants have to be Medicaid ineligible? 
	The intent of this funding is to provide services to youth who otherwise do not have access to mental health counseling services due to a lack of insurance coverage. This fund source is a “last resort” resource and therefore is not designed for youth already on Medicaid or other insurance programs, unless there is an undue economic hardship due to the coverage amount. When necessary, priority should always be given to those who meet the client eligibility criteria stated on pg. 9 of the Guidelines document. 

	6
	YMHC
	Do the staffing requirements include the following: associated or agency affiliated mental health therapists, peer counselors, and interns?


	Please refer to pg. 13 of the Amended Guidelines (Section VI. Investment Area Background & Program Requirements, F. Description of Key Staff and Staffing Level).

Applicants should reference the amended section on pg. 13 of the Amended Guidelines document for mental health staffing qualifications. Applicants proposing an alternative qualifications plan that differs from the minimum RCW and WAC standards should provide an explanation, including how and why this alternate plan is beneficial for the mental health clients. Applicants who intend to utilize student interns to provide mental health counseling services should describe the work plan agreement with the accredited education institutions of higher learning, the frequency of supervision, and the transition plan for clients upon termination of the internship.   


	7
	YMHC
	What are the supervision requirements and do they have to be a licensed individual? What if they have a master’s degree but have no mental health license? 
	Supervision requirements should adhere to the minimum standards outlined in the RCW and WAC guidelines on pg. 13 of the Guidelines document.

	8
	YMHC
	As long as a treatment plan was signed off by a licensed person, would that be considered sufficient for billing purposes? 
	Awarded applicants may address billing questions during contract negotiations.

	9
	YMHC
	Is there a way to resubmit an application if an attachment was left out in the online submission process?  
	An attachment that was excluded in the initial submission may be submitted prior to the deadline (please include a note in the comments field referencing that this is an additional attachment). Applicants are encouraged to submit their full application at one time.  

	10
	YMHC
	Is there an attachment 1?
	Attachment 1 is a checklist to ensure that your application is complete and does not need to be submitted with your application.

	11
	YMHC
	Do agencies have to supplement or show in-kind funds to support the program? Would it be acceptable if a proposal sought full funding from the City of Seattle?
	Matching funds are not required in this application but applicants are asked to include the full cost of the program and all fund sources. Applicants may seek full funding from the City of Seattle. Please reference pg. 24, E. Budget and Leveraging of the Application document for more information. 

	12
	YMHC
	Should agencies include information on all mental health services?
	Include only information for the clients and the number to be served under this proposal.

	13
	YMHC
	Are the raters from the community or city staff?
	The rating committee is comprised of community members and City staff. 

	14
	YMHC
	What does it mean when additional interviews are requested? 
	The rating committee may sometimes ask clarifying questions through an interview. An interview does not guarantee an award.

	15
	YMHC 
	Are agencies able to get credit if they work with youth who do not have medical insurance initially but subsequently received coverage as a result of their assistance? 

	Credit will be given for the initial services until the youth secure medical coverage. Applicants should describe the initial work performed, the services offered during the transition period, the length of the transition, and the estimated number of youth who will be effected each year. Youth are eligible to receive mental health counseling services through this funding until they are signed up and covered under medical insurance, with the exception of undue economic hardship due to the coverage amount. 

	16
	YMHC
	Current mental health system puts barriers to youth accessing services. If a young person is uncomfortable going to a clinic or therapeutic environment and an agency can provide it, can the youth be eligible? 
	Applicants should describe the type of barriers to traditional care that the youth experience, how these barriers will be addressed, and how services will increase access to Medicaid or other insurance programs.

	17
	YMHC
	Will agencies be penalized if they serve less of a certain number of the target populations?

	The desired result is that youth and young adults are healthy: physically; socially; and emotionally. This includes accessing mental health services. Applicants should estimate the number of youth who will receive services in the respective milestone and performance commitment areas. Since this is the first year funded agencies would be asked to report on the number of focus populations served, the data would serve as the baseline. HSD is committed to reducing disparities and will also look at the performance of the entire cohort to ensure that services are reaching out to and engaging the focus populations.

	18
	YMHC
	For group counseling, would agencies need to make sure that the group members received an assessment, have a treatment plan, and three months of counseling? 
	If an agency initiates and conducts group counseling because of a need, all the mental health group participants should be assessed, have a treatment plan, and be active in counseling. If group counseling, for example for a boys or girls group, is requested by an external partner, only youth who receive mental health counseling services as a result are eligible and therefore need to have an assessment completed. 

	19
	YMHC 
	Do all mental health services have to be provided by the agency applying? Can services be provided through subcontractors? 
	Yes, mental health services can be provided through a subcontractor. Name any subcontractors in the proposal and describe their respective roles and areas of responsibilities. If they are a significant partner, please include a signed letter of intent. 

	20
	YMHC
	Would there be cohort work as a part of this RFP? 
	Yes, the cohort of contracted agencies shall meet a minimum of twice a year to share resources, discuss trends and review progress.


	21
	YMHC
	Is it acceptable to incorporate activities such as drumming, talking circles, and sweat lodges for the Native American community, with individual and group counseling?
	Applicants should describe how the proposed activities will enhance the individual and group counseling, and how the activities will be evaluated. 
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	YMHC
	WAC 246-809 and 246-810 include mental health and other affiliated positions and licenses. By citing this WAC, will the City accept the various associate certifications or agency affiliated counselors as part of the key staff, without any additional explanation?
	The expanded narrative for the respective WAC on pg. 13 of the Amended RFP Guidelines document serves as the minimum qualifications for key staff. Agencies proposing alternative qualifications that differ from the minimum requirements stated for certified counselors and licensed mental health counselors should provide an explanation, citing any relevant WAC, and include the qualifications of the proposed staff and why this alternate plan is beneficial for the mental health clients.

	23
	YMHC
	Supervision standards as cited in WAC 246-809 includes supervisory standards for mental health and other licenses. Will the City of Seattle amend credentialing standards for the professional providing supervision to other mental health staff, to be consistent with, and not exceed the county behavioral health organizations and the state Division of Behavioral Health and Recovery standards, without additional explanation?
	The expanded narrative for WAC 246-809 on pg. 13 of the Amended RFP Guidelines document serves as the minimum qualifications for supervision standards. The City will not amend the standards at this time. Agencies proposing alternative supervisory plans that differ from the minimum requirements stated for licensed mental health counselor or social worker with a minimum of M.A., should provide the alternative qualifications, citing any relevant WAC, and explain how and why they are qualified to provide professional mental health consultation to the staff therapists.   
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